
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 

 
. 

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250  •  Concord, CA 94520-1180 

Telephone: (925) 941-3300  •  Fax: (925) 941-3309  •  www.cccfpd.org 

000. 

 

 
 

 

 

 
October 13, 2020 

 
 TO: Board of Directors 
 
 FROM: Lewis T. Broschard III, Fire Chief 
 
 RE: Update on Fire Station Construction Projects 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 Fire Station 9 – Pacheco  
 

Airport leadership and Public Works have been working through the drainage challenges 
associated with the proposed site and the adjacent properties. We are awaiting the 
recommendation on the most cost effective, workable solution to address this challenge.   
 
An alternative site has been located adjacent to the current proposed location. This option 
has been presented to the FAA by Airport leadership for review and approval.  We are 
awaiting a response from the FAA.  

 
 Fire Station 86 – Bay Point 

 
The October 13 Fire Board Agenda includes an item authorizing the District to go out to bid 
for the construction of Fire Station 86.  This is an important milestone in the project.  We 
anticipate bids to close on or about November 24, 2020.  Construction could begin after the 
first of the year.   
 
With the support of the County Administrator’s office, the District has held several meetings 
to explore financing options for both stations. These items will come before the Board on a 
future date.   
 

 Fire Station 70 – San Pablo  

Construction continues at a good pace with minimal issues. We are on time and projecting a 
spring 2021 opening. Please see the progress photo below. 

 
 
 


